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IFB 24-25-102 

“Water Treatment Chemicals” 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

4/24/2025 
 

Please note the following questions and answers: 
 

• Could you please confirm the packaging for the Powdered Activated Carbon? 

Powdered activated carbon shall conform to AWWA standard B600-78 or 

current revision. It shall be shipped in 35 to 100 lb multiwall paper bags with 

plastic liner to prevent moisture absorbency upon storage and acceptable to 

the Department of Transportation.  

• Can you please provide your current pricing? 
Chemical costs.pdf 

• Who are the current suppliers? 

See Chemical Costs link above 

• What is the packaging size and typical delivery quantity for the liquid aluminum 

sulfate? 
Chemical Information.pdf 

• What percent are you asking for, the packaging size, and typical delivery quantity for 

the sodium bisulfite? 

See Chemical Information link above 

• What is the packaging size and typical delivery quantity for the corrosion inhibitor? 

See Chemical Information link above 

• Please confirm the correct unit price requested for Liquid Aluminum Sulfate, as the 

specification sheet states the price per dry pound, but the pricing unit is per dry ton. 

It shall be priced and paid for on a dry weight basis 

• Please confirm the estimated shipment size, payment terms, and delivery days 

required for Liquid Aluminum Sulfate and Dry Aluminum Sulfate. 

See Chemical Information link above 

• What is the current price being paid to Brenntag for the Chlorine 150 lb cylinders? 

$1.3490/lb 

• How many Chlorine 150 lb cylinders were ordered or used in calendar year 2024? 

Ordered 10 

 

https://danvilleva-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/flanilb_danvilleva_gov/EQAiKTNNQ41Iu3uPAdocoVMBbNy-lMQwF2fiV1v28mtgBg?e=3kvaax
https://danvilleva-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/flanilb_danvilleva_gov/ES5rG5gsmsJJgDgPSmOrFmwB184NjxJnHDyczeo388cttw?e=Mpenai
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• What is the current price being paid to Brenntag for the Caustic Soda 50%? 

$1,224.20/ton 

• How many dry tons (or gallons) of Caustic Soda 50% were ordered or used in 

calendar year 2024? 

68,362 gallons 

• The “Chemical Information” for Caustic Soda 50% mentions 4,500 gallons per load. 

DOT weight limits are 3,500 gallons maximum per load. Is that acceptable to the 

City? 

Yes 

• Does the City agree to Net 30 payment terms? 

Yes 

Note: Suppliers that have submitted an electronic bid will need to resubmit their 
response to the latest version of the solicitation. 
 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of all Addendums. 
 
 
End of Addendum No. 1   
 
 
 
 

Carol Henley, 
        Director of Purchasing  
 
 
 
Company Name _________________________Signature: _________________ 
 
Address: ________________________________Name: ___________________ 
          (Printed) 
 
________________________________________Title: ____________________ 
City    State        Zip Code 
 
Date: _________________________ E-mail Address_____________________ 
 
Phone No.: _____________________ Fax No.: __________________________ 


